GOVERNMENT OF MIZORAM
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANGE
MIZORAM::AIZAWL

No.B.22019/21/2020-FC/PCCF/ \q)_ Dated Aizawl theZ2 o July, 2022
To

visional Forest Officer
Thenzawl Forest Division

Subj : Proposal for diversion of 2.43278 ha of forest land for construction of Bypass at chhiahtlang
and Serchhip (Package - 1) on Aizawl - Tuipang section of NH 54 in the state of Mizoram -
reg. .

Ref: No.3-MZ B.024/2021-SHI/1167-68 Dt.12.07.2022

Sir,

I'am directed to send herewith copy of letter no. mentioned under reference received from Deputy
Inspector General of Forests (C), North Eastern Regional Office of MoEF&CC, Shillong. In this connection, you are
requested to furnlch the following addltlonal mformatlon for further processmg of the proposal at the earhest-

1 | The compensatory afforestation scheme submitted at the cost of DFO to prepere scheme for CA with
Rs.11,02,100 is for maintenance of period of 8 years, whereas maintenance upto 10 years.

as per guidelines maintenance period is for 10 years. The same
may be re-submitted after revision for 10 years maintenance

2 | Asper letter dated 08.06.2022 of DCF (FC), Mizoram it has been | Necessary action to be taken by DFO,
mentioned that there is violation of FC Act in this proposal. The | Thenzawl as per Ministry letter F. No. 11-
State Govt. may assess the extent of violation and calculate the 42/2017-FCDt. 29.01.2018

penalty as per Forest Conservation Act, 1980 Guidelines Para
1.21 (ii), if any of the FC Act along with full details of violation.
3 | The calculation of Net present value is @ 7.30/ha. Hence NPV DFO to prepare scheme as per Ministry
may be calculated as per Ministry’s latest guidelines dated guidelines dt. 06.01.2022 .

06.01.2022

Yours faithfully

-
/ %&/;ﬁw

~{MZ SINGSON)

Deputy Conservator of Forests (FC)
Memo No. B.22019/21/2020-FC/PCCF/\, Dated Aizawl, the 24 July, 2022
Copy to:

Enclo : As above \

/ﬁ’

1. Conservator of Forests (CC) for information.
2. General Manager (LA&Coord), NHIDCL, Regional office - Aizawl 3rd Floor, T-86 Tuikhuahtlang for
information. Email: ro-mizoram@nhidcl.com
3. General Manager (Projects), NHIDCL, PMU-Seling for information Email: pmu.seling@nhidcl.com.
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Assistant Conservator of Forest (FC)




